# SACRED HEART JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL COUNCIL OF EDUCATION MINUTES

DATE: \_\_\_April 11,2022\_\_5:30 P.M. - SHHS Library

Chair: Jerry Hellmer

**Recorder**: Susan Williams Meeting start time: 5:29

**Council members present:** 

Sacred Heart Cathedral Council reps: Yoena Del Real

**St. Mary Council reps**: Barbara Gack, Gregg Weiss, Angela Bogart **Saint Elizabeth Council reps** Jennifer Perrin, Susan Williams

Superintendent: Geoff Andrews SHJSHS Principal: John Krajicek SHJSHS Vice Principal: John Hamilton St. Mary Parish Pastor: Fr. Kevin Weber

St. Elizabeth Parish Pastor:

**St. Mary Parish Council Liaison**: Doug Mergen, **Development and Marketing**: Not present

Council members absent:

Accep	tance of Agenda- Approved
Accep	tance of Minutes Approved
Items	from the Floor/Guests none
Superi	intendent Report: Geoff Andrews presented and reviewed the Cognia Accreditation and accreditation
•	Accreditation is for all the schools in the diocese. We are the first diocese in the state to gain accreditation as a group of schools like this instead of individual schools.  183 stakeholders were interviewed by the Review Team, including Bishop Vincke, Principals, Parents, Teachers/Staff, Community Partners, and Students  Powerful Practice #1 - The diocese benefited from long-standing leadership focused on syster continuous improvement with the recent addition of system-level personnel supporting these efforts fruition.  Powerful Practice #2 – The mission is supported by engaged stakeholders and through the effective governance and diocesan policies and practices.  Powerful Practice #3 – The learning culture of high expectations ensures equitable opportunit for students and positive relationships among all stakeholder groups.  Powerful Practice #4 – Resources were fully utilized to support schools and teachers to meet learning needs in their classrooms.  Improvement Priority – The use of data to drive decisions for instruction and organizational effectives was inconsistent and less formalized.

#### Financial Report -

- This report is available upon request from John Krajicek
- John Krajicek reported tuition income close to being on budget. 12 families 60/90 past due.
- 6th grade pre enrollment apprx. 26 family
- There has been a steady return of 22-23 commitment forms and scholarship applications are coming in.

#### Auction: (Fundraising)

- Renee Thompson reported-she was pleased with the overall outcome of auction
- Itemless item: raised \$53,000 including match from Endowment
- The auction raised \$95,000
- Raising over \$140,000 total
- The itemless item funds will go toward: Practice field and football field scoreboard \$5800, Smartboards 7 for \$23,000and Gymnasium sound system \$12,500 (waiting for final bid)
- An \$11,000 surplus is available
- COE discussion followed on how to use the surplus. Options include: VB standards at \$6500, Gutters \$20,740\*, Gym Structure supports:\$17,500\* and Paint strippers to be split with St. Mary's \$4,500
- \* denotes items eligible for funding through the Wolsiefer Gift
- Discussion for next year's auction to keep itemless item bidding open longer to include increments of less that \$500. (example \$500, \$250, \$100 etc)
- Match Madness raised \$24,322 before the match
- Sports Gate History- It was reported Pre Covid gate income from 2016-2019 averaged over \$20,000. During and Post Covid income from 2019-2022 averaged \$9887.

#### Principal's Report / Building Report - Mr. Krajicek

- Family Clean up night, parents faculty and students
- 3/28 JH Scholar's Bowl for Diocese
- Spring Vocal Concert
- NHS induction
- House and Community Event made goodie bags for Ashby House, Kenwood Nursing Home and Morrison House
- Vision Screens grade 7-11
- Senior Retreat April 1st in Manhattan at St. Isidore's
- Science Olympiad finished 5th overall in small school division and 15th overall
- Physics Class participating FHSU High Altitude Experiment-will perform experiments on 4/18/22
- JH Starbase -Mr. Beeson accompanied students to a robotics competition at FHSU
- Solomon Powerlifting Meet SH placed 7th
- Spring Sports in full swing
- NCAA Forensics Tournament-Sacred Heart forensics team placed first in League. National Forensics is in DC the end of May
- Scott Bergkamp spoke about Value them Both amendment
- Prom was held 4/10 at Marymount
- KSHSAA Modifier is being pursued at this time that could place SH up a class level. It is currently at the board of directors level.

	3
	Reviewed April and May activities
	Pastor Designate Report – Fr. Kevin Communual Penace 4/11 & 4/13
	Old Business May 4th will be Physicals at 12:30. Letters and forms will go out to parents
	New Business Geoff Andrews presented drawings and plans for Chapel, Fitness Facility, Band Room, Art Room and Student Learning Commons Plans It has been suggested to move the Auction to February during a 3 day weekend as not to compete with Match Madness in March. Renee Thompson gave a report. COE recommended to keep it in March.
X I	<ul> <li>Committee Reports / Recommendations</li> <li>Building &amp; Grounds-Weiss Gym beams were drawn up and approved. South Industrial was hired to make the improvement. Work to be completed by the end of May. Concession Stand designs are being worked on. Plans will go to Booster Club as well.</li> <li>Catholicity-Williams No report</li> <li>Recruitment/Public Relations -Angie Bogart Expressed concern and has had inquiries over two social situations that recently happened at SHHS. Individuals concerned about future student, faculty and social situations are encouraged to contact school administrators with questions and concerns.</li> <li>Curriculum-Perrin SAFE after-prom support from SHHS is appreciated.</li> <li>Musical Tickets will be sold through One-Cause. \$10 for adults and \$5 for students. OnLine ticket purchases will have a service fee.</li> <li>Finance-DelReal No report</li> </ul>
X I I	Executive Session: none
X I I I	

Guests: Tyler Bogart, Kelsi Richards, Renee Thompson

**Next Meeting:** 

## **Council of Education Minutes Guide with addition of Colleen**

January Gregg Weiss (Barb Gack)

February - Yoena Del Real

March -Barb Gack

### April - Susan Williams

May- Angela Bogart

June - Jennifer Perrin (Colleen Marrs)

July- No meeting generally Gregg Weiss

August - Yoena Del Real

September – Barb Gack

October – Susan Williams

November Angela Bogart

December Colleen Marrs